## PORTLAND ST. PATRICK CATHOLIC SCHOOL ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION

### MEETING MINUTES 3/6/22

<u>Attendance:</u> Andy Mosser, Todd Davlin, Kim Schrauben, Dan Lawless, Pat Russman, Robin Garn, Amy Zimmerman, Jason Chamberlain, Jocelyn Rockey, John & Evette Howe.

Call to Order at 6:38 p.m. & opening prayer

# .Report of the president:

-SPS Member of the month-list of nominations were reviewed by those in attendance and Mike Coyne was unanimously chosen for all he has done over the many years for the many different sports programs & the athletic association.

Lighting in the gymnasium is finished and looks really nice.

**Report of secretary:** Reviewed & approved by those in attendance.

**Report of treasurer:** We have approximately \$3500 less than compared to 2020, mostly due to the increase of field maintenance. Report was reviewed by those in attendance.

### **Report of Athletic Director:**

5<sup>th</sup> ,6<sup>th & 7th</sup> grade basketball season has wrapped up. Thank you to the coaches & assistant A.D.s. Please turn in uniforms as soon as possible.

JV & Varsity Girls Basketball teams have concluded their seasons as well Both taking first place in the CMAC this year!

Athlete Milestone: Lydia Meredith scored over 1,000 points in her career!

Bowling: Girls are Regional Champs. Individuals are Abby Weller-1<sup>st</sup> & Bella Russman-3<sup>rd</sup>. State Finals Abby Weller placed 30<sup>th</sup>, Bella Russman placed 20<sup>th</sup>, & Kyle Edlund placed 18<sup>th</sup>.

We will be hosting Baseball districts and help will be needed. Need Assistant ADs for softball & baseball. Evaluating if uniforms are needed for baseball. We need scoreboard operators for softball & baseball games. Spring schedules will be posted soon and JV dates vary depending on CMAC team availability.

### **Sports Raffle Winners for February were:**

2/6 - Richard Sandborn 2/13 - Jerry & Janette Kramer

2/20 - Mike Oehman 2/27 - Linda Bower

#### **Old Business:**

Jason Chamberlain reported on progress of Shamrock Auction. Tickets are on sale and we need to sell 500 of the \$100 tickets and 223 have been sold as of today. Several donations are

coming in. 50/50 online sale & there will also be one done live. Several Big Raffle ticket items have been received. Food has been donated. Athletic Association is donating a Family Sports pass.

### **New Business:**

St. Patrick Sports Raffle Drawing will end in August. It was suggested that we reach out to all those who support us through this raffle be given a heads up in regards of the new master strategy plan.

Report of the fundraising master strategy plan meeting-The idea that will be put in place for the parish beginning after the Summerfest is over will be one big raffle ticket. The one ticket will sell for \$500.00 in place of the raffle tickets sold at Fallfest, Summerfest, Shamrock Auction, & Marriage Gala. Various drawings will take place throughout the year. 1000 tickets need to be sold to cover all budgets. The Athletic Association will be given \$150,000 from the proceeds to meet our annual budget.

Baseball/Softball field clean-up will be set depending on weather.

Closing prayer by Todd Davlin.

Meeting adjourned at 7:16